DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Agreement — Solaris Bus US, Inc. — Purchase 3 40-ft and 3 60-ft battery-electric buses —
Anticipated Expenditure of $10,819,849

DATE: July 29, 2025

Resolution approving an agreement with Solaris Bus US, Inc., to procure three 40-ft and three 60-ft
battery-electric transit buses from Solaris Bus US, Inc., along with associated spare parts, special tools,
manuals, and training through assigned options established under a procurement conducted by King
County Metro, which requires anticipated expenditures of $10,819,849, which includes: (i) a contract for
an amount not to exceed $9,964,706 and a term until December 19, 2027, with options to extend it to
December 19, 2029, and (ii) responsibility for the payment of an estimated $855,143 in taxes.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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